MADISON IRVINE

Elementary Educator | She/Her/Hers (250) 819-5562 | maddie.irvine07@hotmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Friendly elementary intermediate school teacher with varied instructional experience and positive, flexible teaching style. Develops classroom strategies and motivates students to foster learning. Establishes trusting relationships with students and staff to create a warm and open learning environment.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Education

Thompson Rivers University, 2021-2023

- Completed Certificate of Global Competency Summer 2022
- Made the Dean's List (top 20% of class) Winter 2022
- Made the Dean's List (top 20% of class) Fall 2022

Bachelor of General Studies

Thompson Rivers University, 2013-2021

Dogwood Diploma

Sa-Hali Secondary, 2008-2012

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Certifying Practicum - Grade 6/7 Classroom (10 Weeks)

McGowan Park Elementary School, Kamloops BC, 2023

- Valued the success of all students by finding connection points with every student and creating lessons that all students could benefit from by using a UDL mindset and framework.
- Continued to refine and discover new assessment techniques.
- Altered DI and alternate assignments for students that required them for appropriate lessons and projects.

September "Start Up" Practicum - Grade 6/7 Classroom (3 Weeks)

McGowan Park Elementary School, Kamloops BC, 2022

- Focused on creating a welcoming and inclusive classroom environment and getting to know the students.
- Creating group centered ADST lessons so students work together to achieve success.
- Classroom management and expectations for the school year.

Spring Practicum - Grade 5/6 Classroom (2 weeks)

Kay Bingham Elementary School, Kamloops BC, 2022

- Created and taught 2 units in Science and Mathematics.
- Taught Indigenous probability games.

First Practicum - Grade 7 Classroom (7 days)

David Thompson Elementary School, Kamloops BC, 2021

• Created and taught four English Language Arts lessons.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Little Caesars Pizza, Kamloops, BC

Oct. 2012-Aug. 2022

• Manager, delivery driver, crew member

Hotel 540/The Delta, Kamloops, BC

Aug. 2017-Nov. 2018

Casual banquet server

VOLUNTEER

Noon Hour Supervisor

McGowan Park Elementary, Oct. 2020-May 2021, Sept 2022-present

- Taught students how to interact positively by modeling positive social behaviors.
- Supervised and guided children through educational, social and behavioral situations.
- Centered group management approaches around positive discipline strategies.
- Observed and monitored children's play activities.

SKILLS

- Positive reinforcement
- Behavior modeling
- Curriculum implementation & lesson planning

- Group instruction & management
- Activity planning

- Valid class 5 license
- Food Safe Certificate

REFERENCES

- James Blower | Teacher Mentor | (250) 574-3905 | jblower@exc.sd73.bc.ca
- Sally Zryd | Principal | (250) 374-4545 | szryd@exc.sd73.bc.ca
- Lorin Toews | Faculty Mentor | (778) 220-7494 | ltoews@tru.ca
- Dan Laidlaw | Faculty Mentor | (250) 320-4942 | dlaidlaw@tru.ca